

FDA posts press releases and other notices of recalls and market withdrawals from the firms involved as a service to consumers, the media, and other interested parties. FDA does not endorse either the product or the company.

Yamaya USA, Inc. Recalls Masago (Capelin Roe) Because Of Possible Health Risk

Contact:

Consumer: 310-325-1710

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE - October 20, 2011 -YAMAYA USA, INC of Torrance, CA is recalling Masago (Capelin Roe), because it has the potential to be contaminated with Listeria monocytogenes, an organism which can cause serious and sometimes fatal infections in young children, frail or elderly people, and others with weakened immune systems. Although healthy individuals may suffer only short-term symptoms such as high fever, severe headache, stiffness, nausea, abdominal pain and diarrhea, Listeria infection can cause miscarriages and stillbirths among pregnant women.

The Masago (Capelin Roe) was distributed to retail stores in Los Angeles (California), Baltimore (Maryland), Atlanta (Georgia), and Mexico.

The Masago (Capelin Roe) was packed 2 lb (907g) in plastic container with white label has Japanese writing and English writing that has "Yamaya USA, Inc." as the brand and the product label shows Masago (Capelin Roe) and the "Item No. 09867" is indicated on the box.

No illnesses have been reported to date.

The recall was the result of a microbiological sampling of the facility by the FDA which revealed that the finished products contained the bacteria. The company has ceased the production and distribution of the product as FDA and the company continues their investigation as to what caused the problem.

Consumers who have purchased "Yamaya Masago" (Capelin Roe) are urged to return it to the place of purchase for a full refund. Consumers with questions may contact the company at 1-310-325-1710 Mondays through Fridays, 9 AM to 5 PM (PST).

###

RSS Feed for FDA Recalls Information [what's this?]

Photo: Product Labels

Recalled Product Photos Are Also Available on FDA's Flickr Photostream.

Page Last Updated: 10/21/2011

Note: If you need help accessing information in different file formats, see Instructions for Downloading Viewers and Players.

Home | About FDA | Contact Us | A to Z Subject Index | Site Map | Web Site Policies | Transparency | FOIA | Accessibility | No FEAR Act

Combination Products | Advisory Committees | Science & Research | Regulatory Information | Safety | Emergency Preparedness | International Programs News & Events | Training and Continuing Education | Inspections/Compliance | State & Local Officials | Consumers | Industry | Health Professionals